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SAMPLE PRE-SCREENING QUESTIONS 
 

The pre-screening questions are required to be asked for benchmarking, weighting, and to determine 
respondent eligibility. If similarly worded questions to that of Attachment 12, Sample Pre-Screening 
Questions are already asked to the existing panel, Contractor may use their existing question wording 
or response options that differs from that of Attachment 12, Sample Pre-Screening Questions. When 
applying for funds, the Bidder should incorporate the timing of any pre-screening questions that are not 
currently asked to respondents from the bidder’s or subcontractor’s probability-based online panel. 
 
 

PRE-SCREENING QUESTIONS 
 

SVYLANG 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
Do you want to take this survey in English or Spanish? 
¿Prefiere llenar sus encuestas en inglés o en español? 
 

1. English / Inglés 
2. Spanish / Español 
 
IF SVYLANG = 1 THEN LOAD ENGLISH SURVEY; 
IF SVYLANG = 2 THEN LOAD SPANISH SURVEY; 
 

STATE 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 

Do you currently live in the state of California?  
¿Vive usted en el estado de California? 
 

1. Yes / Sí 
2. No / No 
 
IF STATE = 1 THEN CONTINUE WITH AGE; 
ELSE END SURVEY; 
 

AGE 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry if REFUSED. 
Type: Numerical 

 
What is your age? 
¿Qué edad tiene? 
 

[NUMERIC TEXTBOX] years old / años 

 
IF AGE >= 18 & AGE < 65 THEN CONTINUE WITH HISP; 
ELSE END SURVEY; 
 

HISP 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection with Textbox 

 
Are you Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish origin? 
¿Es usted latino o hispano, o de origen español? 
 

1. No / No 
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2. Yes, Mexican, Mexican American, Chicano / Sí, mexicano, mexicano-americano, chicano 
3. Yes, Puerto Rican / Sí, puertorriqueño 
4. Yes, Cuban, Cuban American / Sí, cubano, cubano-americano 
88. Yes, another Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish origin (please specify) / Sí, de otro origen latino o hispano o español 

(especifique) [TEXTBOX] 
 

RACE 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Multiple Selection with Textbox 

 
Which one or more of the following would you say is your race? 
¿A cuál o cuáles de los siguientes grupos raciales diría usted que pertenece? 
 

1. White / Blanco (RACE_1) 
2. Black or African American / Negro o afroamericano (RACE_2) 
3. American Indian or Alaska Native / Indio americano o nativo de Alaska (RACE_3) 
4. Asian / Asiático (RACE_4) 
5. Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander / Nativo de Hawái, de las islas del Pacífico u otro (RACE_5) 
88.  Other race (please specify) / Otra raza (especifique) [TEXTBOX] (RACE_88) 

 

ASIAN 

Base: RACE_4 = 1 (Asian) 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Multiple Selection with Textbox 

 

Which of the following Asian groups are you? 
¿De cuál de los siguientes grupos asiáticos es usted? 
 

1. Asian Indian / Indio asiático (ASIAN_1) 
2. Chinese / Chino (ASIAN_2) 
3. Filipino / Filipino (ASIAN_3) 
4. Japanese / Japonés (ASIAN_4) 
5. Korean / Coreano (ASIAN_5) 
6. Vietnamese / Vietnamita (ASIAN_6) 
88. Other Asian (please specify) / Otra asiático (especifique) [TEXTBOX] (ASIAN_88) 

 

ETHN CONSTRUCTED VARIABLE 

Base:  All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Constructed Variable 
Type:  Categorical, Single Selection 

 

COUNT NUMRACE = RACE_1 RACE_2 RACE_3 RACE_4 RACE_5 RACE_88; 
 
IF HISP = (2, 3, 4, 88) THEN ETHN = 1 (HISPANIC); 
ELSE IF RACE_1 = 1 (WHITE) & NUMRACE = 1 THEN ETHN = 2 (NON-HISPANIC WHITE); 
ELSE IF RACE_2 = 1 (BLACK) & NUMRACE = 1 THEN ETHN = 3 (NON-HISPANIC BLACK); 
ELSE IF RACE_3 = 1 (AMERICAN INDIAN) & NUMRACE = 1 THEN ETHN = 4 (NON-HISPANIC AMERICAN INDIAN); 
ELSE IF RACE_4 = 1 (ASIAN) & NUMRACE = 1 THEN ETHN = 5 (NON-HISPANIC ASIAN); 
ELSE IF RACE_5 = 1 (PACIFIC ISLANDER) & NUMRACE = 1 THEN ETHN = 6 (NON-HISPANIC PACIFIC ISLANDER); 
ELSE IF RACE_88 = 1 (OTHER) & NUMRACE = 1 THEN ETHN = 7 (NON-HISPANIC OTHER); 
ELSE IF NUMRACE >= 2 THEN ETHN = 8 (NON-HISPANIC MULTIRACE); 
 

LANG 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Multiple Selection 

 
What languages do you speak at home? 
¿Qué idioma(s) habla usted en casa? 
 

1. English / Inglés (LANG_1) 
2. Spanish / Español (LANG_2) 
3. Chinese (Cantonese, Mandarin, other dialects) / Chino (Cantonés, Mandarín, u otros dialectos) (LANG_3) 
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4. Tagalog / Tagalo (LANG_4) 
5. Vietnamese / Vietnamés (LANG_5) 
88. Other (please specify) / Otra (especifique) [TEXTBOX] (LANG_88) 
 

ENGLISH 

Base: SVYLANG = 2 (survey taken in Spanish) or (LANG_2, LANG_3, LANG_4, LANG_5, LANG_88) = 1 (other language 
spoken at home) 

Instrument Note: Display “Since you speak a language other than English at home, we are interested in your own opinion of how well you 
speak English. / Ya que en su hogar se habla más de un idioma, nos interesa saber su opinión sobre qué tan bien habla 
el inglés.” if (LANG_2, LANG_3, LANG_4, LANG_5, LANG_88) = 1. Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 

Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
Would you say you speak English… 
¿Diría usted que habla inglés… 
 

1. Very well / Muy bien 
2. Well / Bien 
3. Not well / No bien 
4. Not at all / No habla inglés 
 

BLNGL CONSTRUCTED VARIABLE 

Base:  ETHN = 1 (Hispanic) 
Instrument Note: Constructed Variable 
Type:  Categorical, Single Selection 

 
IF LANG_1 = 1 & LANG_2 ≠ 1 THEN BLNGL = 1 (ENGLISH PROFICIENT); 
ELSE IF LANG_99 = 1 (MISSING/REFUSED) & SVYLANG = 1 (ENGLISH SURVEY) THEN BLNGL = 1 (ENGLISH 

PROFICIENT); 
ELSE IF LANG_99 = 1 (MISSING/REFUSED) & SVYLANG = 2 (SPANSIH SURVEY) THEN BLNGL = 3 (SPANISH 

PROFICIENT); 
ELSE IF LANG_2 = 1 (SPANISH) & ENGLISH = (1, 2) THEN BLNGL = 2 (BILINGUAL)  
ELSE IF LANG_2 = 1 (SPANISH) & ENGLISH = (3, 4) THEN BLNGL = 3 (SPANISH PROFICIENT) 
ELSE IF LANG_2 = 1 (SPANISH) & ENGLISH = . (MISSING/REFUSED) & SVYLANG = 1 (ENGLISH SURVEY) THEN 

BLNGL = 2 (BILINGUAL); 
ELSE IF LANG_2 = 1 (SPANISH) & ENGLISH = . (MISSING/REFUSED) & SVYLANG = 2 (SPANISH SURVEY) THEN 

BLNGL = 3 (SPANISH PROFICIENT) 
 

BIRTH 

Base:  All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type:  Categorical, Single Selection 

 
In what country were you born? 
¿En qué país nació? 
 

1. United States / Estados Unidos 
2. Another country (please specify) / Otro país (especifique) [TEXTBOX] 
 

LIVEUS 

Base:  BIRTH = 2 (born in another country) 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type:  Categorical, Single Selection 

 
About how many years have you lived in the United States? 
Aproximadamente, ¿cuántos años ha vivido usted en los Estados Unidos? 
 

1. 0 to 5 years / 0 a 5 años 
2. 6 to 10 years / 6 a 10 años 
3. 11 to 14 years / 11 a 14 años 
4. 15 or more years / 15 o más años 
 

SEX 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
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Type: Categorical, Single Selection with Textbox 

 
What sex were you assigned at birth, on your original birth certificate? 
¿Qué sexo le asignaron al nacer, en su acta de nacimiento original? 
 

1. Male / Hombre 
2. Female / Mujer 
 

IDENTITY 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection with Textbox 

 
Do you currently describe yourself as male, female, or transgender? 
¿Actualmente se describe a sí mismo(a) como hombre, mujer o transgénero? 
 

1. Male / Hombre 
2. Female / Mujer 
3. Transgender / Transgénero 
4. Other (please specify) / Otra (especifique) [TEXTBOX] 

 

LGB 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection with Textbox 

 
Do you think of yourself as straight or heterosexual, as gay, lesbian, or homosexual, or bisexual? 
¿Se considera usted heterosexual, gay, lesbiana u homosexual, o bisexual? 
 

1. Straight or heterosexual / Heterosexual 
2. Gay, lesbian, or homosexual / Gay, lesbiana u homosexual 
3. Bisexual / Bisexual 
4. Other (please specify) / Otra (especifique) [TEXTBOX] 

 

EDUC 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
What is the highest grade of education you have completed and received credit for? 
¿Cuál es el grado de educación más alto que usted ha completado y por el que ha recibido reconocimiento? 
 

1. Never attended school or only attended kindergarten / Nunca fue a la escuela o solamente fue al kínder 
2. Grades 1 through 8 / 1.o a 8.o grado 
3. Grades 9 through 11 / 9.o a 11.o grado 
4. Grades 12 or GED (high school graduate) / 12.o grado o diploma GED (graduado de escuela secundaria superior) 
5. Some college, no degree / Algunos estudios universitarios, pero sin título 
6. Associate degree / Título de grado asociado (2 años) 
7. Bachelor’s degree / Título de licenciatura (4 años)  
8. Master’s degree / Título de maestría 
9. Professional or doctorate degree / Doctorado o título profesional 
 

MARRIED 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
Are you now…? 
¿ Está usted casado(a), viudo(a), divorciado(a), separado(a), nunca se ha casado o vive con una pareja? 
 

1. Married / Casado(a) 
2. Widowed / Viudo(a) 
3. Divorced / Divorciado(a) 
4. Separated / Separado(a) 
5. Never married / Nunca estuvo casado 
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6. Living with a partner / Vive con una pareja 
 

HHINC 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
What is your best estimate of your household’s total annual income from all sources before taxes for the past 12 months? 
Please include money from jobs, social security, retirement income, unemployment payments, public assistance and so forth. 
Also include income from interest, dividends, net income from business, farm, or rent and any other money income. 
¿Cuánto calcula que fue el ingreso anual total de su hogar proveniente de todas las fuentes antes de impuestos en los ultimos 
12 meses? Por favor incluya dinero de trabajos, seguro social, jubilación, pagos por desempleo, asistencia pública y fuentes 
similares. También incluya ingresos por intereses, dividendos, ingreso neto de negocios, finca o rancho o alquiler, y cualquier 
otro ingreso de dinero. 
 

1. Below $50,000 / Menos de $50,000 
2. $50,000 or more / $50,000 or más 
3. Don’t know / No sé  
 

HHINCDTL 

Base: HHINC = (1, 2) (respondent provided household income) 
Instrument Note: If HHINC = 1 (below $50,000) then display response option 1 (less than $5,000) through 11 ($40,000 to $49,999). 

If HHINC = 2 ($50,000 or more) then display response option 12 ($50,000 to $59,999) through 22 ($250,000 or more). 
Prompt for selection once if REFUSED. 

Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
We would like to get a better estimate of your total HOUSEHOLD income in the past 12 months before taxes. Was it... 
Nos gustaría obtener un mejor cálculo del total de ingresos de su HOGAR de estos últimos 12 meses antes de descontar los 
impuestos. El total de ingresos fue… 
 

1. [IF HHINC = 1] Less than $5,000 / Menos de $5,000 
2. [IF HHINC = 1] $5,000 to $7,499 / De $5,000 a $7,499 
3. [IF HHINC = 1] $7,500 to $9,999 / De $7,500 a $9,999 
4. [IF HHINC = 1] $10,000 to $12,499 / De $10,000 a $12,499 
5. [IF HHINC = 1] $12,500 to $14,999 / De $12,500 a $14,999 
6. [IF HHINC = 1] $15,000 to $19,999 / De $15,000 a $19,999 
7. [IF HHINC = 1] $20,000 to $24,999 / De $20,000 a $24,999 
8. [IF HHINC = 1] $25,000 to $29,999 / De $25,000 a $29,999  
9. [IF HHINC = 1] $30,000 to $34,999 / De $30,000 a $34,999 
10. [IF HHINC = 1] $35,000 to $39,999 / De $35,000 a $39,999 
11. [IF HHINC = 1] $40,000 to $49,999 / De $40,000 a $49,999 
12.  [IF HHINC = 2] $50,000 to $59,999 / De $50,000 a $59,999 
13.  [IF HHINC = 2] $60,000 to $69,999 / De $60,000 a $69,999 
14.  [IF HHINC = 2] $70,000 to $79,999 / De $70,000 a $79,999 
15.  [IF HHINC = 2] $80,000 to $89,999 / De $80,000 a $89,999 
16.  [IF HHINC = 2] $90,000 to $99,999 / De $90,000 a $99,999 
17.  [IF HHINC = 2] $100,000 to $124,999 / De $100,000 a $124,999 
18.  [IF HHINC = 2] $125,000 to $149,999 / De $125,000 a $149,999 
19.  [IF HHINC = 2] $150,000 to $174,999 / De $150,000 a $174,999 
20.  [IF HHINC = 2] $175,000 to $199,999 / De $175,000 a $199,999 
21.  [IF HHINC = 2] $200,000 to $249,999 / De $200,000 a $249,999 
22. [IF HHINC = 2] $250,000 or more / De $250,000 o más 
 

HHADLFRQ 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Bound response between 1 and 10.  

Prompt for entry once if REFUSED.  
Type: Numerical 

 
Including yourself, how many people are 18 years of age or older and currently live in your household at least 50% of the 
time? Include unrelated individuals (such as roommates), and also include those now away traveling, at school, or in a 
hospital. 
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Incluyéndose a usted, ¿cuántas personas tienen 18 años de edad o más y viven actualmente en su hogar por lo menos el 
50% del tiempo? Incluya a personas que no estén relacionadas con usted (tales como compañeros de cuarto) y también 
incluya a personas que estén de viaje, en la escuela, o en el hospital. 
 

[NUMERIC TEXTBOX] 

 

HHYTHFRQ 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Bound response between 1 and 10.  

Prompt for entry once if REFUSED.  
Type: Numerical 

 
Next, how many people are 17 years of age or younger and currently live in your household at least 50% of the time? Include 
babies and small children. 
A continuación, ¿cuántas personas tienen 17 años de edad o menores y viven actualmente en su hogar por lo menos el 50% 
del tiempo? Incluya a bebés o niños pequeños. 
 

[NUMERIC TEXTBOX] 
 

HHSIZE CONSTRUCTED VARIABLE 

Base:  All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Constructed Variable 
Type:  Numerical 

 
IF HHADLFREQ ≠ . (MISSING/REFUSED) & HHYTHFREQ ≠ . (MISSING/REFUSED) THEN DO; 

HHSIZE = HHADLFRQ + HHYTHFRQ; 
END; 
 

HH185FPL CONSTRUCTED VARIABLE 

Base:  All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Constructed Variable 
Type:  Categorical, Single Selection 

 
IF HHSIZE ≠ . (MISSING/REFUSED) THEN DO; 

IF HHSIZE = 1 & HHINCDTL <= 6 (LESS THAN $20,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 2 & HHINCDTL <= 8 (LESS THAN $30,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 3 & HHINCDTL <= 9 (LESS THAN $35,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 4 & HHINCDTL <= 10 (LESS THAN $40,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 5 & HHINCDTL <= 11 (LESS THAN $50,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 6 & HHINCDTL <= 12 (LESS THAN $60,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 7 & HHINCDTL <= 13 (LESS THAN $70,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 8 & HHINCDTL <= 13 (LESS THAN $70,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 9 & HHINCDTL <= 14 (LESS THAN $80,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 10 & HHINCDTL <= 15 (LESS THAN $90,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 11 & HHINCDTL <= 16 (LESS THAN $100,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 12 & HHINCDTL <= 16 (LESS THAN $100,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 13 & HHINCDTL <= 16 (LESS THAN $100,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 14 & HHINCDTL <= 17 (LESS THAN $125,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 15 & HHINCDTL <= 17 (LESS THAN $125,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 16 & HHINCDTL <= 17 (LESS THAN $125,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 17 & HHINCDTL <= 18 (LESS THAN $150,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 18 & HHINCDTL <= 18 (LESS THAN $150,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 19 & HHINCDTL <= 18 (LESS THAN $150,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE IF HHSIZE = 20 & HHINCDTL <= 18 (LESS THAN $150,000) THEN HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL); 
ELSE HH185FPL = 2 (OVER 185% FPL); 

END; 
 

LOWSES 

Base:  All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Constructed Variable 
Type:  Categorical, Single Selection 

 
IF EDUC ≠ . (MISSING/REFUSED) & HH185FPL ≠ . (MISSING/REFUSED) THEN DO; 
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IF EDUC = (1, 2, 3, 4) (H.S. GRADUATE OR LESS) & HH185FPL = 1 (UNDER 185% FPL) THEN LOWSES = 1; 
ELSE LOWSES = 2; 

END; 
 

HOME 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
Which of the following best describes the building where you live? 
¿Cuál de las siguientes opciones describe mejor el lugar donde vive usted? 
 

1. A one-family house detached from any other house / Una vivienda unifamiliar separada de otras viviendas 
2. A one-family house attached to one or more houses / Una vivienda unifamiliar adosada a una o más casas 
3. A building with 2 or more apartments / Una edificación con 2 o más apartamentos 
4. A mobile home / Una casa móvil 
5. A boat, RV, van, etc. / Una bote, vehículo recreativo, van, etc. 
 

OWNHOME 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
Are your living quarters… 
¿Su vivienda…? 
 

1. Owned or being bought by you or someone in your household / Es propiedad suya o de alguien de su familia  
2. Rented for cash / Está alquilada en efectivo  
3. Occupied wtihout payment of cash rent / Está ocupada sin pagar una renta en efectivo 
 

INS 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection with Textbox 

 
What is the primary source of your health care coverage? Is it…  
¿Cuál es la principal fuente de su cobertura de atención de salud? Es… 
 

1. A plan purchased through an employer or union (includes plans purchased through another person's employer) / Un 
plan comprado mediante un empleador o un sindicato (incluye los planes comprados a través del empleador de otra 
persona) 

2. A plan that you or another family member buys on your own / Un plan que usted u otro miembro de su familia compra 
por su cuenta 

3. Medicare / Medicare 
4. Medicaid or other state program / Medicaid u otro programa estatal 
5. TRICARE (formerly CHAMPUS), VA, or Military / TRICARE (anteriormente CHAMPUS), VA o fuerzas armadas 
6. Alaska Native, Indian Health Service, Tribal Health Services / Nativo de Alaska, servicio de salud indígena, servicios 

de salud tribales 
88. Some other source (please specify) / Otra fuente (especifique) [TEXTBOX] 
 

66. None (no coverage) / Ninguna (sin cobertura) 
 

PREG 

Base: SEX = 2 (female) and AGE <= 45 
Instrument Note: Prompt for selection once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
To your knowledge, are you now pregnant or have you been pregnant during the past 12 months? 
Según la información que maneja, ¿está embarazada o lo ha estado en los últimos 12 meses? 
 

1. Currently pregnant / Estoy embarazada actualmente 
2. Not pregnant, but was pregnant during the past 12 months / No estoy embarazada, pero lo estuve en los últimos 12 

meses 
3. Not pregnant, neither now nor during the past 12 months / No estoy embarazada ahora ni lo estuve en los últimos 12 

meses 
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MDSEE 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
Did you see your doctor or other health provider in the past 12 months? 
¿Visitó a su médico o a otro proveedor de atención médica en los últimos 12 meses? 
 

1. Yes / Sí 
2. No / No 
 

OUTWORK 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Prompt for entry once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
Which best describes your current job or paid employment status? 
¿Cuál de las siguientes opciones describe mejor su situación actual de trabajo o empleo remunerado? 
 

1. Work full-time at least 35 hours per week / Trabajo a tiempo completo al menos 35 horas a la semana 
2. Work part-time 15 to 34 hours per week / Trabajo a tiempo parcial entre 15 y 34 horas a la semana 
3. Work part-time less than 15 hours per week / Trabajo a tiempo parcial menos de 15 horas a la semana 
66. I don't currently work for pay / Actualmente no trabajo por una remuneración 

 

WORKWHERE 

Base: OUTWORK = (1, 2, 3) (employed part- or full-time) 
Instrument Note: Prompt for selection once if REFUSED. 
Type: Categorical, Single Selection 

 
Is your main work area indoors, outdoors, or in a vehicle?  
¿Su principal lugar de trabajo es en interiores, en exteriores o en un vehículo? 
 

1. Indoors / En interiores 
2. Outdoors / En exteriores 
3. In a vehicle / En un vehículo 

 

ADOPT 

Base: All Respondents 
Instrument Note: Randomize rows. 
Type: Categorical, Matrix Table 

 
Please indicate whether you agree or disagree with each statement. 
Indique si está de acuerdo o en desacuerdo con cada una de las frases. 
 

 1. Strongly 
agree / 

Totalmente de 
acuerdo 

2. Agree / De 
acuerdo 

3. Disagree / 
En 

desacuerdo 

4. Strongly 
disagree / 

Totalmente en 
desacuerdo 

1. I usually try new products before other people 
do. / Normalmente pruebo nuevos productos 
antes que otras personas. (ADOPT_1) 

    

2. I often try new brands because I like variety 
and get bored with the same old thing / Con 
frecuencia pruebo nuevas marcas porque me 
gusta la variedad y me aburro con lo mismo 
de antes. (ADOPT_2) 

     

3. When I shop I look for what is new. / Cuando 
voy de compras busco las cosas nuevas. 
(ADOPT_3) 
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 1. Strongly 
agree / 

Totalmente de 
acuerdo 

2. Agree / De 
acuerdo 

3. Disagree / 
En 

desacuerdo 

4. Strongly 
disagree / 

Totalmente en 
desacuerdo 

4. I like to be the first among my friends and 
family to try something new. / Yo soy el 
primero de mis amgios(as) y familia en probar 
algo nuevo. (ADOPT_4) 

    

5. I like to tell others about new brands or 
technology. / Me gusta platicarles a los demás 
sobre nuevas marcas o tecnología. 
(ADOPT_5) 

    

 
 


